

RE: Chapter 2 - Energy

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 18:28:26 -0400
Attachments: D12 - CH2 - Marianne - 04.12 (Energy).docx (164.86 kB)

Here is the version that Ali reviewed and is comfortable with. Please note that I did my best to incorporate all of Brian's edits with some very minor copy editing to ensure things flow well and match the standard Budget tone. The only edits I did not adopt were due to factual inaccuracies or inconsistencies with how we communicate things in the Budget.

Again, I'm happy to go over the latter list if you like.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: April-12-17 5:48 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Cc: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: Re: Chapter 2 - Energy

Can we hold off until I review?

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Apr 12, 2017, at 5:46 PM, Jackson, Kelly (MOF) <Kelly.Jackson2@ontario.ca> wrote:

Thx for doing this, Marianne – I will send the first doc to Bryan. K

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: April-12-17 5:39 PM
To: Jackson, Kelly (MOF)
Cc: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: Chapter 2 - Energy

Hi Kelly,

Attached are two documents:

1. D12... (external pw) These are my proposed edits to the current version of the yellows, based on Brian's comments. Ron Kwan has signed off. I am going to send to Energy MO now for their input.
2. Electricity 2.0 (internal pw) These are my comments on the PO comms edits that I did not incorporate.

Happy to walk through the second document with you if that's helpful.

Best,

Marianne Nguyen
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007
Mobile: 416-562-4452
Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca